## June Lake Citizens Advisory Committee (CAC) April 3, 2019 - Meeting Minutes

1. Call to Order @ 6:06pm by Secretary Lindsey Chargin

## 2. Public Comment

- a. Bob Gardner Supervisor Report
  - i. Snow storage issues are starting to pop up needs to be dealt with before next snow storage issue arises (solutions might be transporting out like mammoth, working on solving parking issues)
  - ii. Runoff occurrences Southern California Edison (SCE) already working with Down Canyon businesses and individuals on this
  - iii. Fishing regulations new Department of Fish and Wildlife (DFW) regulations include major revisions check out the DFW site if you care about fishing!
  - iv. Eastern Sierra Transit Authority (ESTA) June Lake Summer Shuttle likely not running due to lack of drivers (in Mammoth)
  - v. Fires goal is to have fire town hall on fire ecology with education for community happening 5/22 in Mammoth if there is enough interest we can do a meeting in June also separately we might have a town hall on how to fire protect your home
  - vi. Might do further talks on mountain lions
  - vii. County might have recreation dollars to spend but needs to impact most recreation users in the Loop Let Supervisor Gardner know if you have ideas
  - viii. No SCE plans as of yet for helicopters
- b. David Rosky
  - i. Do we know when HWY 158 will be open by Caltrans? Supervisor Gardner didn't know a date.
  - ii. Gets lots of questions regarding camping in the winter is there anyway to enable winter camping? Maybe can agenized at some point.
    - 1. A discussion took place on options and how in the past there were camping options during the winter.

## 3. Elections

- a. Chair
  - i. John DeCoster (Nominated by Julie Brown 4 approved)
- b. Vice Chair
  - i. Julie Brown (Nominated by Julie Brown 3 approved 1 abstention)
- c. Secretary
  - i. Lindsey Chargin (Nominated by Julie Brown 3 approved 1 abstention)
- 4. Approval of December 5, 2018 and February 6, 2019 Julie Brown moved to approve, Lindsey Chargin seconded, passed unanimously.

- 5. Unmet Transit Needs
  - a. Phil @ ESTA gave presentation
    - i. State requires studies be conducted to meet transit needs and that the agency collects public comment on the subject
      - 1. Dan Roberts June Lake has been by passed over as far as transit needs because they "make it work" without transit
      - 2. David Rosky Can ESTA not come into the June Lake Loop? As opposed to stopping at the junction?
        - a. Phil responded that the current schedule just simply cannot fit it in (down to the minutes)
      - 3. A discussion also took place regarding providing charter and how it is difficult due to legal issues
- 6. Chairperson Report N/A
- 7. Member Reports
  - a. David N/A
  - b. Julie Sunday 4/7/19 is June Mountain's last day. It was a good season!
  - c. Lindsey N/A
  - d. Sarah N/A
- 8. Community Updates
  - a. JLLWC
    - i. Community quilt will be raffled off at the next Women's Club event
  - b. JLCOC
    - i. Leaves in the Loop: A June Lake Autumn Experience 10/18/19-10/20/19
      - 1. Sarah commented that the June lake Trails Committee is willing to help
      - 2. Will also include trail etiquette on maps and website
    - ii. Social Media Workshop 4/8/19
  - c. June Lake Trails Committee
    - i. Pairing with Sierra maps to do a reprint of June Lake trails map
      - 1. Businesses will be hearing from the Committee to get updated business information on the map
    - ii. Trying to provide better information at trail heads
    - iii. New Trail Stewards program launching in the summer
    - iv. Website went live this winter and hiking section is largely done-will be distributed to businesses and Chamber soon
    - v. 4/4/19 @ 10am is the next meeting
    - vi. Trying to promote backpacking in the loop
  - d. Update on Mountain Lions
    - i. Bob Gardner is trying to get DFW to come talk about it
- 9. Adjourn @ 6:56pm by Co-Chairperson Julie Brown